ORDER

Regaxding the Emergency Repair of Euclid Park Canal)

WHEREAS, Mayor Johnny Magee was notified by phone call from the Public
Works Director that a portion of the drainage canal at Euclid Park has
severely eroded and poses an immediate threat to the integrity of the
adjacent block of North 5% Avenue; and

WHERERS, §31-7-13(k) of the Mississippi Code of 1972 Annotated

gives authority to the Mayor, acting as an agent of the City to order the
immediate remediation of circumstances which threaten the safety and
welfare of the citizens of the city, with ratification of said actions to be granted
by the council at the next regularly scheduled meeting

NOW THEREFORE, I, Johnny Magee, Mayor of the City of Laurel, acting
under the authority granted by §31-7-13(k) of the Mississippi Code of 1972
Annotated, do hereby order that Walters Construction is authorized to make
repairs to a portion of the Euclid Park Canal and any repairs needed to the
adjacent block of North 5% Avenue that may result from this project. The total
estimated cost of this project is four hundred thousand dollars ($400,000.00)
(See Exhibit A)

SO ORDERED on this the 30® day of JANUARY, A.D. 2026.

ATTEST:

q/\ﬁ;’f@w% |

Kridtal Jones, Ci%y Clerk

EXHIBIT A
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From: Kris Lightsey <kris lightsey@neel-schafier.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2026 4:26 PM

Te: Tory Wheat

Ce: Mayor Johnny Magee

Subject: RE: Euclid Park Estimate

Walter’s estimate is $365,000. This would be if grouted riprap is installed. This includes approximately $20,000to
remove and replace the guardrail, which they believe is necessary.

The estimate with loose riprap (ro grout) is $315,000.

if we have to mill and pave the street due to damage from the equipment and materials, that will add
approximately $20,000 (worst case for the whole length of the repair section).

They estimate 28 working days.

Also, if the City would like for Neel-Schaffer to provide inspection under general consuliing additional services, we
can let James hislp oversse construction and track the annuat big guantities. | would estimate approximately
$15,000 in RPR services.

Let me know if you have any questions or need anything else from me.

Thanks,

Kris

KRIS LIGHTSEY, P.E., Ph.D.
Engineer Manoger

Neel-Schafier, tnc. '

328 N Magnolia St, Laurel, MS 39440

0: 601.649.1840 | D: 601.682.0756 | M: 601.433.3007
wwiw.nieel-schaffer.com

From: Tony Wheat <pwdirector@laurelms.com>
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2026 11:27 AM

Tao: Kris Lightsey <kris.lightsey@neel-schaffer.com>
Subject: RE: Euclid Park Estimate




From: Kris Lightsey <kris.lightsey@neel-schaffer.com>
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2026 11:26 AM

To: Tony Wheat <pwdirector@laurelms.com>

Ce: Mayor Johnny Magee <jmasec@]laurelms.com>
Subjeet: Euclid Park Estimate

I talked with David Dodd at Walters again today, and he said it would probably be Monday or Tuesday before they
get back to us with an estimate.

I pulled my own quantities and an estimate of the hours using the annual bid prices, and | come up with $300,000 -
$350,000 for labor, equipment and materials. lt's a rough estimate with me approximating the manpower and
equipment thatl expect versus what they may plan to use.

I will review and compare when theirs comes in and let you know where we are,

Thanks,
Kris

KRIS LIGHTSEY, P.E., Ph.D.
Engineer Manager

Neel-Schatfer, tne.

328 N Magnolia St, Laurel, MS 39440

0:601.649.1840 | D:601.682.0756 | M: 601.433.3007
www.neel-schaffer.com

Meel-Schaffer, inc. Confidentiality Note:

Information contained in this message along with any attachment(s) may be confidential and protected by legal privilege. This
messuge is rmeant solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. Viewing or the use of informaotion and aticchment(s)
within this message without the expressed permission of Neel-Schaffer, Inc. is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this
message, Neel-Schaffer, Inc. requests you take immediate action to notify the sender of the errar and that you delete this message
and all ottachments without modifying, copying or distributing its content.



